[bookmark: _GoBack]"The Princeton downtown Historic District consists of a fine collection of late
nineteenth century and early twentieth century one to three-story commercial
buildings that form the Historic commercial core of the city of Princeton."

This is the portion of the 1997 application that applies to your building:
Charles E. Demell Building (Contributing) 521 West Water St. Pre-18856 Map No. 5

The small Charles E. Demell Building (so-called because his is the earliest name on
the surviving tax rolls) is a two-story rectilinear plan commercial vernacular form
building built prior to 1885 and it makes for an interesting comparison with the
similar size Christ Henning Jr. building located two doors to the east (Map No. 3)
the Demell Building measures 10.5-feet-wide x 75-feet-deep and has rubble stone
foundation walls that enclose a basement story. The main facade faces north onto
Water Street and its design is asymmetrical and consists of a full-width first story
storefront, above which is a sheet metal-clad two-bay-wide second story that is
surmounted by a metal-clad cornice.

Historic photos show that the original storefront consisted of a one-light display
window that was located to the right of an inset entrance, while the general
outline of this design is still intact, all the original storefront elements have
now been replaced with modern materials and the display window has been replaced by
a much smaller sliding window surrounded by wood tongue-and-groove boards.

The most striking feature of this building, aside from its very narrow width, is its
almost totally intact second story, with the sole exception of the wooden surrounds
that enframe this story's two flat-arched window openings, all the remaining surface
area is clad in metal. the lintel above the storefront is entirely covered in
pressed metal stamped with an elaborate design, the wall surface of this story is
clad in pressed metal stamped to resemble brick, the window openings are crowned
with metal pediments, and the cornice is also completely covered in elaborately
stamped sheet metal, it is not known if this highly elaborate example of the
tinsmith's art is original to the building or the result of a later remodeling but
the net result is one of the district's most distinctive facades.

From 1892 until at least 1914 the first story of this building housed a barber shop
that from at least 1897 until 1915 was operated by Ed Henning, a subsequent owner of
the building. An 1897 publication about Princeton described this shop as follows:

The village can well boast of the fine barber shop she now has which was
recently fitted up by Mr. Henning. It is finished in natural wood and the best
barber furniture and fixtures used. Two bath rooms which are fitted out with
porcelain tubs provide comfortable means for residents to keep clean.7
         
6 Princeton Tax Rolls. Also: 1892, 1898, 1904, 1914, and 1927 Sanborn-Perris Fire
Insurance Maps of Princeton.
7 Industrial Review of Princeton, Wisconsin. Milwaukee: A. I. Lord, publ., 1897, p.
14. Copy in the possession of the Princeton Historical Society.
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